
 

 

WLC REF: MIRQ0208 

 

 

From: Claire Semple [mailto:claire.semple@turley.co.uk]  
Sent: 17 October 2014 15:41 
To: wlldp; McBrierty, Fiona 
Subject: Stepend Farm 

 

Dear Sirs  

 

We write on behalf of our clients Amber Real Estate in relation to land at Stepend Farm, Livingston. 
Our client owns land at Stepend Farm which is presently used as a poultry farm. 

 

The majority of our clients’ land is allocated within the West Lothian LDP Main Issues Report (MIR) as 
a part of a Core Development Area (CDA-GF), our client fully supports the inclusion of Stepend Farm 
within the CDA. The CDA will make a positive and sustainable contribution to the growth of West 
Lothian. Our client supports the contribution that the aforementioned site can make to the aims and 
objectives contained within the MIR.  

 

Our client also agrees with those statements posed in questions 1-3. Our client also supports the 
preferred strategy for housing development within West Lothian, Stepend Farm was part of a larger 
allocation in the West Lothian Local Plan and our client supports the continuing allocation within the 
LDP. 

 

Our client wishes to see the inclusion of all of their land at Stepend Farm (title plan attached) within 
the allocation CDA-GF, this would extend the allocation to the river which would create a more robust 
and defensible settlement boundary. We would be obliged if West Lothian Council could make this 
alteration prior to publishing the Proposed Local Development Plan. 

 

I trust that the foregoing is acceptable, however, if you wish to discuss matters in greater detail please 
do not hesitate to contact me on the numbers below. 

 

Kind Regards 

Claire  

  
Claire Semple 
Director 
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